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MatiIda Sanders - . , , , , , , , ,  , , . ,  , ,  , , -  , , , , , , , , , , , . , , , , ,  

From: Griffin, Kecia (CAO) [KGRIFFIN@miamidade.gov] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: MDC's Response to Staff's First Requestfor Production.pdf 

Monday, July 03, 2006 1 : I O  PM 

FW: Miami-Dade County Response to Staffs First Request for Production of Documents CMP - 
"l- 

July 3,2006 m- 
W=R - 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6 
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Re: Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunication, Inc., Regarding the 
Operation of a Telecommunication Company by Miami-Dade County 
in Violation of Florida Statutes and Commission Rules 
(Docket No. 050257) -7L 

Dear Mrs. Bay6 

Enclosed is an original Miami-Dade County's Responses to Staffs First Request for Production. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of Service without attachments. 

cc: All Parties of Record 
David Stephen Hope, Assistant County Attorney 
Cynji Lee, Assistant County Attorney 

From: Hope, David (CAO) 
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2006 1:00 PM 
To: Adam Teitzman; Cynji Lee Baptiste (CLeeQmiami-airport,com); Danielle C. Burt; David Stephen Hope (DHOPEQmiami- 
airport.com); Dorian S. Denburg; Douglas E. Starcher; E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.; Griffin, Kecia (Airport); Griffin, Kecia (CAO); James 
Meza; Jean L. Kiddoo; Martin B. Goldberg; Sharon Liebman 
Subject: Miami-Dade County Response to Staffs First Request for Production of Documents 

Adam: 

Attached please find the County's response to Staff's First Request for Production. 

Cordially, 

David Stephen Hope 
Assistant County Attorney 

7/3/2006 
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